
A
boNNE L(i

E
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, !an. 22d, 2024, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - December 78,2023
Vouchers - December 72,2023, thru January 17,2OZ4
Treasurer Report - December 2023

Payroll Summary - December 28,2023, January 5, and January 7L,2024

SWEARING IN ELECTED OFFICIATS

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
Leslie Minshall, City Council Member
Brenna Spade, City Council Member

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The public may wish to bring forward and discuss any subject except for public hearings listed on the agenda or

any pending land use applications. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council will not take any

action or make any comments. To request Council action during the Business portion, contact the City Clerk at

least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 24-01 Appointment of City Council President
AB 24-02 Stibnite Foundation Board - Donnelly Seat

AB 24-03 Stibnite Advisory Council - Donnelly Representative
AB 24-04 DDC Rental Agreements
AB 24-05 General Fund Transfer to LGIP Account

AB 24-06 City Snow Removal



CITY OF DONNEttY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, Jan. 22d, 2024, at 6 PM

Donnelly Community Center

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to panicipate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.

)



R
00N NE((;

te
CITY COUNCIL

Monday, December t&th,2023, at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Spade, Councilmember Henggeler, and Clerk Clemens prese

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Hen er nd bv Soade toa cce pt sent agenda2

discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), ler (yes), Spade (

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public

John Sommerwerck, Stib dvisory
Stibnite Advisory Cou

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

No discus

BUSIN s)

AB 23-50 N o

January
Februa ry 1

tten. No further
otion carried

nd affirm appointment on the

e liti Fa rr
Kickoff for NFPRWC, Donnelly Community Center 4pm-6pm
p

No further discussion ta ken.

AB 23-51 Donnelly Elementary School-Educational Theatre of ldaho
Educational Theatre of ldaho seeking City of Donnelly to manage the funding for their
project.

NDA (Actio

rkP

4,WO

24, Donn

Dcccmher l8- 2021
City Council llleeting Minutcs



R
aoN NI L(i

.=-
CIW OF DONN ELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

ctw couNctL
Monday, December LBth,2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

The current Cash Management System used by the city is not set up for outside
programs.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Henggeler to den y the request for the City to hold funds. No

further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion
ca rried .

AB 23-52 Donnellv Depot Center Rental Rates
. Review history of depot center and rates

Motion bv Minshall 2"d bv Heneeeler to increas s for the nit Leases. No fu rther
discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), S ), Henggeler Motion ca rried

AB 23-53 Resolution 2023-010 Rat on Gene ults
ar terms)o The results of the two open

Leslie M inshall

Bren na Spade

o The results of th Mayor se

Susa n Dor
ion b Daven

sign Resolution 23-01
Davenport (yes M insh

ncil seats

to Acce ve, A nd Authorize the Mayor to
General ion Results. No further discussion,

s), He ler (yes). Motion carried

ar 20

Council Meetin gs and Holiday Closures

all t cept, Approve, Adopt, and Authorize the Mayor to
ar 2024. No further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall
Motion carried.

a

AB2
c2 ifyin

M nb
sign Resolution
(yes), Spade (yes),

AB 23-55 Retail Alcohol Lic se Fees

. Review current City Alcohol License fees and State allowed fees.

No further discussion. No action taken.

Decembcr lll.202.l
City Council Meeting Minutes

-)

ur-

ficatio

solution

1 City Cal

ler (

)

Calendar



R
boNNtL(;

re

ctTY couNctt
Monday, December 18th, 2023, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
M!NUTES

CITY OF DON NETLY

P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AB 23-55 Ai rt Access - Andrea Eldrid
o Residential through the Fence agreement for Donald Coski Memorial Airport
. Continued from November 20,2023, City Council Meeting.

Motion by Oavenport, 2nd bv Spade to den y the Residentialthrough the fence agreement. No
further discussion, Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (y nggeler (no). Motion carried.

STAFI REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion Daven 2"d ade adjou rn m her discuss avenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Spade (yes), r (yes). M ried.

S

Adjourned at 7:12 p.m

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, rk

3
Dcccmhcr I ll. 20ll
City Council Nlcctin! Minutc\



o1/11/21
10:58:1?

CItt q. DOIINEIIY

clrh D.tri.Lr by Po.t.<l D.t.
ror cl.l-., lt6 l2lL2/23 i.o OL/r.1,/2a

P.9.: 1 of 6

r.Port ID: 
^P1oO\,

owr sP€nt exFndlcu..

v.n.ior l/N.D/
h6ic. f/Irw D.t.,/D..c!lption Po I Fad or9 acct obj.ct Proj

5345 -9931rE 170 IDOBE SYSTEX' r C

1 26509095r9 01/08/21 s.ryic.

19 99

it79 00

29.15

86 9r

86 9,t

19.99
11.99

1o a1100 620

5t a3a0o t63

51 al'loo 550

1o alloo 511

1o

10

10 41100 530

41300

aa30o

ar5
415

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10100

10190

53t? -9t315E 5 I,ilrON
C.itinE l o6t 6.!r9t El.ct.i,c E.n

1 3955009 01/11l2a rrr-Aq E4r.
Iot.t fo. V.ndo!

63{9 1a935S 8 tXtI,YTrCAl rrAORlrORrES, tXC

Routin. rc.ting
1 230t11r l2l27l23 soutinc l.ltinE

totrl fo! v.ndo!

lot.l for v.n<ior:

tot.I lor v.ndor

150.35

150.35
150.36

54. o0

5a. o0

5a.00

6.306325 149135 1l aOtSE OltrCE EQOt?tCr!
copi.r xrint.,lEc.

1 IN36a7252 1.2/06/23 copL.t lrint.n ..
tot.1 fo! v.n.!or I

6.30
5.30

6343 -99319E 29 Crtt Of Dc['nNEtLt - l4trR
tttiliti..t

I 2023.12 L2/27/23 Novd, t
2 2O23.r2 L2/21/23 37O N t.lin st!-t

tot.l lo! v.ndor

a30. o0

49. oo

479.00

6332 119223 235 COASTLTNE EQUTPXEa!

.rDEcll,ho.nflir
1 10E2990 12112123 B.cuD. e,.rl
2 10A299A t2/\2123 0\L ftlt..

1.a3
21.12

2' 15

10

10

a3010

43010

a3{
a3{

10100

10100

6121 -993228 350 COLOT,Ii SOEfiTRE pBC

2 35E3c,l0a-0 12/05/23 orali^acc 263 LIr-ouD-DA-Su



ot/ t1/24
10:58:17

CITI OI DOXNEI.LI

chi! D.trtl, by Po.t.d D.t.
Ior c1.ifr tt6 t2/L2/23 to OL/17/2a

2ol 6

rPlo(rv

clE! .Fnt .sFnditur

v.^<ior l/x.-/
hvoic. l/rnv D.t./D..cription Po I rund orE Lct Obj.ct P.oj r.coqt

63aa -993taE 350 COLI',IOT SOEIIrRE PBC

2 35r3ca0a-0 01/02l2a rnnu.l lo.d st!..tr R.po.t
Totrl for Voncio. I

73 01

5350 1a936S 38 DrC LrNf, rNC

1 0073222-IN t2/31/23 ai
xonthly COLtA CA rEI

5325 1tt1as 1a9 DrrEOrS

1 Ix-3021993 lZlL2/23 ctl6i.c.!

6331 1a92as 2?2 DRAE Dn/llltrirlD IL
Xonthly 1.t.. Syrt6 Op.r.tron.l S.Nic.,

L lA53 Ol/o7/24 x.t.. sy.t6 !t rior
rbnthlt, COl lRlCt rEE

Tot.l for v.ndo!:

tot.I fo! v.ndor

totrl for V.ncio!

?3.01

159.t5

212.49

212 .88

3.90

3.90

3.90

375.00

375.00

375.00

272 _aa

10190

10100

10100

10100

1o 100

r 0100

10190

10 a3o1o 530

51 {1100 s20

51 111100 360

51 a3100 462

10 ,a1100 {16

10 41100 
'115

51 a1100 a3?

6330 1a915S 16 tD AIAUB E SONS

1 10125a13 L2/L9/23 p.opr .-255 N corb.t ra

6351 1il937s a6 ED ST UB E SONS

| 102a123a 01/11/2a proprn.-169 E lf.rty strdt
tot.I ao! Vcnctor

6316 -99316E 305 ENTBLTNC ErjXEXTS, rNC

1 D181a35 Or/05/21 Bto..t B.td I'6P a@..
lotrl for v.ndo!:

155 - 87

155.8?

536 .52

33e.52
102 _39

34.00

3t.00
34.00



oL /11/2t
10:5E:1?

CITY OT DOXNEI,,,Y

clri! o.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
ror c1.b. ,td L2/12/23 to O!/17/21

3ot6
lt100v

Ow. tFnt .rFnd-tu..

t ntbt )/Nu/
rnrcic. a/Inw D.t./D..criptlon Po I aud otg lEeE obj.ct Ploj &co6t

6331

I
2

3

I
5

5

1

a

9

to
11

t2/t9/23
L2/L9/23
t2/19t21
\2/L9/23
12/22/23
L2/L9/23
L2 /t9 /23
tz/t9/2a
LZ /t9 /23
L2/L9/23
L2/21/23

14920S

Billing
220561199E

2205511944

2203577994

2204034223

2201529a05

2205075550

220022329L

2201910076

22052242\l
2207353L45

2201193590

cl,ty Lll / !L1nt.n nc.
ci,ty Lll / r.lnt.n nc.
cj.ty Lll / h1nt.n nc.
c.-lnl!y c.at..
iio.L/n.tl!..

Irt.r SutPly

x.1n str..t L19ht.

1o

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

1o

41100

41100

41100

11100

a3010

41100

a1100

a3010

a3010

41100

aa100

416

416

415

115

{16
115

il16

{15

'115
{15
il51

1, O6a. tO

109.85
50. r0

E.aa
139_90

7 .51

333.30
5.21

131.?t
37.53

251 _ 69

5_16

1,044.10

325.00

10100

10100
10100

10100

10100

10100

,.0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5352 1t93as 155 rDrBO AU&AJ, rorEt llgocrlrrol.
Spting ConLr.nc.

I a55O1 OL/L6/2a spling con!.r.nc.
tot.1 tor v.ndor:

lot.I lor v.ndor:

Totrl fo. vcEdo!

51 /t1100 551

5335 149255 95 .rEaRY's AIrrO P^nrg
BlIILnE

1 515-3r2a51 12/12/23 D.ro 400 B.ckh{
2 516.-312191 12/12/21 Ct....

tot.l to! v.trdo!

7?.95
56.90

134 . a6

43010

43010

a3{
a3a

10100

10100

13{ 85

1,790.70

10

10

6336 1a925S 165 I,AXESBORE DrS9oSA!

1 2OZ3 72 12/27/23 llt..h coll.ction
2 26531a5152 01/01/2a DDC rr..h
3 2023.12 t2/21/23 o!.ttE.

1, 599.00
133.20
54.50
1,790. r0

51

10

10

41100

artl00
4{300

a1a

ala
all

10100

10100

1.0100

325.00
325.00



ot/L1/2a
10:58:17

CIIY OF DOXXEI.LY

Cl.ir D.t.il. by Po.t.d D.t.
ro! cl^ir. tt6 L2/L2/23 to 01/11/2a

ao!6
Al100v

On. rFnt .rFnditu!.

v.ncror f/ND/
Invoic. a/Inv D.t./D..c!Iption Po I Fud Org Acct Obj.ct Plol

532' 119165 E5 IECILL DtLlVEa! Slil/ICE
D.IiEry !r.ric.

1 2023-101.5 L2/ll/23 Dlboi.. ryty ch-l.rr b.rr
lol.I to! vrn lor:

96.00
96.00

t6 00

88 15

67.50

930 o0

o

88 15

98 15

51 a3ao0 a63

10 43010 a3a

51 41100 351

a1100 54r

10

t0
t1100
a1100

520

620

101r0
10190

t 0l0o

10190

10100

10100

63la -99318E 215 LrCROSr'ar

1 E011o00tts 01/0al21 L.il s.wlc.
2 EolOOQrc2x OL/Oa/2a oC(tc. 363

37.50
!0.00

6?.50

5328 1a91rs 153 rcUrfr^rN A^rERraoraxlr

Donn lly School In.Pction
| 1553 ll/3o/23 Infr.rtructur. .Fc!.It.t

toLr! tor v.ndo.

tot.1 lor v.ndo!

6122 15015 358 PARXS AND nECn:AlrON DES

6337 1192?3 154 ltORlA ltt! tECiE ttotalr. gErER A

Cont..ct 3.6r S.ric.
I t5-10-00 01/01/24 cont ct s.dic.t

totrl tor v.ndo.

8,976.00

g, 9?5 _ 00

8, 976.00

a?3.95

9!0.00
930.00

Dou.ll.y Elartrry B..t.tb.II 8.!.r../.hirt r.lrbqltant
1 b.lt.tbru 12/1a/23 t&l.n i. cloct tt-r.t.r.. 25.00
2 brrt.tbrl.l l2lla/23 t,.l. x1nt.!-r.!.... 25.OO

3 b.tt.tb.ll 12/1a/23 a&3 loptllf-r.f.t c 25.00
a b..t tb.ll l2l1El23 lr..b.Il. tinn y-r.Lr.. 25.00

5 b.rtctb.ll t2l1g/23 a@L P.My-..f.r{ 50.00

5 brrtctb.ll 12/1A/23 xo.h s.n..n-trt.n. 50.00
7 b..tctb.lt 12/1A/23 :rrcl Duorn-n t.tf, 50.00
8 b..l.tb.Il l2l1a/23 Jo.h!. 5o.!n..n-..f.ra 50.00

55

65

65

55

65

65

55

55

41100

a1100

11100

11100

41100

11100

r 1100

41100

341

3a1

341

3,11

3a1

341

311

341

1039t
1039t
103t9
1039t
10399

10399

lol99
10399

6323 -99321E 2a' lECltL OqtCX trrEG

I L22023 L2/20/23 totd r15O otl s.rrlc.
IoLrl (or V.ndor:



01/11/2a
10 : 56: 17

crrY of Doxxi,.rrl
clti! D.t.il. by Po.t.<l Drt.

ro! clrrr tt6 12/L2/23 .o OL/11/21

5o!6
aP100v

ctnr rFnt .rFndit!..

v.udo! l/x.r/
Inwic. l/tnv D.t./D..caiPtion Lin. I Po I rurd org lcct obj.ct Ploj Lcost

9

10

11

b..Ltb.l1 12 / la / 23 colby r.rytor-.co!.L.Ft
b.rt.tb.u r2/La/23 DoM.lLy Pte-!.i$. j.!t.y
brtt.tblll 12118/23 DEs-r.i.d - !.f.!- .hirLt

Iotrl for V.ndor

50 o0

50 oo

73 95

113.95

t1100

t11oo
r1100

341

3{1
3,11

t0399
10399

10399

55

55

65

10

5t
52

632{ -99320E 111 RrDIlt'S

1 5886t2 12/!5/23 eift c.t<L

2 588692 1,2/15/23 CiCE C.td.
3 588692 12/15/23 Cirt C.rdt

1t3.00
66.00
11_00

220 . OO

a1100

t11oo
41100

605

605

605

10190

10190

I0190

220 . OO

1a5 12

83 93

369 52

6338 1a928S 115 iOCf,t taCurt rla srclfs

L 235L1 L2/3L/Z3 No ltnmbit.t/.tvrl .iryort

lotll foE vendor

tot.I lor V.ndor

Tot.l !o. VeDdo!

lot.l lor vendor

la929s 120 STNCIATF tLEEt tE CX (STI}TXER)

T.t.l f6i v.^d6!

10 aa100 925 1o 1003a0.00
3ao.0o

5353 1at39s 1t9 SrrnED-rt/SlERrCtCll, IIIC

.h!.d4ing r.ric.
1 8005694?61 L2123/Z3 .hx.it ti.ng

2 800559ar61 L2/25/23 .h{<l(rrrtg
3 8005594?51 L2/25/23 .}it.ditirlg

9a.12
43.12

7 .24
1a5.72

10

51

52

,11100

l11oo
{ 1100

505

605

605

10100

10100

10100

41,100

41100

41100

437

131

137

10100

10100

10100

43010

43010

a301.0

,13010

5354 1{9rt0s 202 SrLVlrR SrlR CaaaalrNrc trONS

1 035401 01/01/23 t.t.phom
2 035a01 01/01/23 t.I.phon
3 035a01 01/01/23 t.I.pbom

54.55
25_18

a_1,
E3.93

10

51

52

5339

1

2

3

1

2023 -t2 12/3t/23 FtSO

2023.\2 r2/O5/23 D.dg. 3SO

2021-12 l2/O1/23 B.*be
2023 -l2 12/3L/23 ct dit

111.32
1a 9. ta
104.19

-2.83
369 .52

aE1

a8l
aa2

allI

10100

10100

10100

10100

340 0o

l0
t0
l0
10



or /L1/21
10:58: 17

CITY Of DONNEI.LY

cL.h D.t.ilr by Po.t.d D.t.
ro! clrii. t.6 l2/r2/21 to 01/11/21

6ot6
rP100v

OE! rp.!t .ap.nditure

v.ndo! f /Ne/
Inwoic. l/Inv D.t./D..c!iption PO I r,\nd olg L€t obJ..t PloJ lccount

6340 1{9305 150 SPrRrLrCEr
trt.E t S.ryic.!

1 112aa6517 O1l01/2a int.rn.t
2 Ll2la63l7 O1l01/2a int..n.t
3 112aa55t7 01/01/2a int..n t

62 .0L
24.52
/l71

,5.40

41100

41100

41100

437

437

131

10100

10100

10100

95 40

56 
'7

219 .26

56.97
55.9?

10

5t
52

51 a3aoo 453

6329 149183 23? UlrA Br,UE aOOi

BiIllns
1 Ix\Io021627 12/Oa/23 Li,n. tart.! ht.!

?ot.l lo! v.n lo.:

T.trl 16r v.nd6!:

Tot.I tor v.ndor

1o 100

6341 149313 351 rEaOX lIlIrrCrN, 9ER!.ICIS

Col,i.r ta..!nt.!rac.
t 5202936 L2/r.S/23 eoPr,.t r.lnt.n c.
2 5202935 L2/L5/23 eoPt.t..int.n c.
3 5202916 12/a5/23 cqti.x Bint.n c.

t42.52
55.74
10.96

2t9.26

10

5t
32

a 1100

a 1100

41100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100

53a2 1t932s 20t YoErcrltox trr otftcEs PIJa 315.00

b.i1,
1 2023-D.c O1l01/2a t.qrl !... 315-00 10 a1100 320 10100

lot.I tor V.ndo!: 315.00

a ot cl..lr, 33 lotd: 1a,O9a.9l I ol v.odort 21

tot.l U.ctrotric clrlr. 1,214.95
tot.lNon-El.ctronicCIrr! 164E0.03

.. rhir ltpolt lur by cr.ir Po.t.d D.t., rhich i. . .ytt- $a...t.d t1.ld thrt .tr.y! rhor! th. d.t. on rhi.ch th. chir rrt

.crully tDtt.d j.n th. ryrt-. t! . c1.tr r.. c. dll.d.!d r-po.t.d, th. port.d d.t. rilt .hd .. of th. d.t. lt y.. r.-?o.t.d. ir



o1/03/2a
13:?a:a9

crtr ot Doxltlrt
Strt-nt of !,rp.[(t!tur. - Budg.t y.. actud Lport

to. th. accountltrg ?.rIod: 12 I 23

1o!6
8100c

Eu<t &cout Obj.ct llD
Origlnrl Curr.nt

rrPro'Prirtion &ProPti.tion
lv.il.bl. t
rF!.,p.irtion C.aitt.<l

10 6ENERA!

,i10oo cEaER r @vt u@ar
a1010 P.r.od.1

l,1O oltic. r.9..
111 Coscil c.9..
112 Lt or lrg.t
210 B..tth
211 virion
220 soci.l s.o.itylrrHiqr.
230 PtRSr
250 unqlotDnt In.u!&c.
260 Bort.r. C(q.n..tion
290 f,i.rtrl

lccout tot.l

2,808.00
',E0.00

260.00

i62.7'
8.{5

291 .31
a36.10

3.36
0. o0

25.94
0.00

5, O?9 _ 00

10,31t.33
2,340. O0

7E0.00

1, /t01.86

25.!5
1, O2g.O2

1. a51 .89
39.69

285_50

78.01
0.00

L1 ,749 .55

61 , 220 . OO

9,350.00
3, 120.00

16,0a2. O0

t32 _ 00

?,589 _ 00

8, 974.00
630_00

639_00

1,0aa.00
1, OOO.0O

113,050.00

54,220 . O0

9,360.00
3.120.00

16,0t2.00
432.00

?,549.00
8, r?t .00

630.00
639.00

1.oaa .00
1,000.00

113,050.00

15r
25r
25r
9t
6t

1at
16r
5t

t5r

ot
151

53,

7,

2,

ta.

900.67
020.00
340.00
640.14
406.6a
560.98
522.\t
5t0.31
353.50
965. t9
000. o0

300.3a

6,

I,
95,

11100 r&ini.tlrtion
310 Audit a Accooting !r.nio.
320 Atlotuy/Lg.I r{.
321 Econ6l,c D.w.IoIDnt
330 contrrct - Pl.minE a zonl.ng

340 contlrct L.Do!
3,11 Prtr tb4 Ch.!g..
all solid hrt. colr.ction
416 El.ctrlc a C.t
{31 city l.I1 L.tri! a r.int
436 c.II Phon ruyor/ra.int.nuc.
a3? t l.pho^., a.I.ctuic.tlon,

'156 
gignt

510 In.uruc. - Li.lrility
520 Du.. r Fo.
530 Plbliqtion.- N.Y.trFr
550 l.rr1 R.irbu!.@nt
551 tr.ining a Educ.tion
552 ta..l. a Ent.rt.irnt
505 offla suppli..
611 copi.r ra.int.Mc.
613 II - CaPutcr

615 c!.nt tliling
620 SoltY.!. - xc,
621 softY.!. r..int.n&c. f.G.
?00 C.pit.l I'ploluntt
930 R.concili.tion Di.c!.t'sci..
970 crEt E:Fn..

Lcout lot.I:

0.00
525.00

0.00
0.oo

3,920.00
0.00
0.00

415.52
0.00
0.00

115.5'
0. o0

0.00
0.00

86.9a
0.00
0. o0

0.00
238.41

6.30
o.00
o.00
0.00

87. a'
0.o0
o.oo
0.00
o.o0

5,396 33

0.00
1.1?2.50

0.00
0.00

3,920.00
0.00
0.00

1lt.62
0.00
0.00

3a8.85
90.00

3,03?.13
a6.3a

359.a8
0.00
0.00
0.00

456.02
29t.3t
168.75
76.20
0.00

19a.9?
309.60
t3.1?
0.00
0.00

lt,27E.97

5,070.00
28,500.00
2,000.00

30,000. o0

10,000.00
?5,000.00

250.00
5,200.00
8,500.00
1,800 _ OO

1,850.00
1,000.00
6, O?5.00

1,250.00
t00.oo

1,000.0o
2.650.00

450.00

2,500.00
a,800.00
5,000.00

500.00
5, 000.00
2,000.00
?, 500. o0

a,000. o0

25.00
500.00

213,320. O0

5,0?0 _ 00

28,500.00
2.000.00

30,000.00
10,000.00
?5,000.00

250.00
s.200.00
8,500. o0

1,800.00
1,850.00
1,000_00
6,075.00
1,250 _ 00

900.00
1,000.00
2,650_00

a50.00

2,500 _ o0

a,400 0o

5,000.00
500.00

5, O00.00

2,000-00
.,,500.00

4,000.00
25.00

500.00
213,320.00

070.00
32r.50
000.00
000.00
oEo. o0

000.00
250.00
185.38
500.00
800.00
501.15
910.00
037.a?
203. 66

5a0.52
000.00
650. O0

450.00
0a3. 98

508.65
a3t .25
123 .EO

000. o0

605. 03

190 l0
t06.83
25-00

500 .00

041 .01

0t

39t

0t
1tr

19t
9i

50t

0t
0t
0t

18r

6t
3t

15i

10t

2t
ot
0t
5t

5,
21,
2,

30,
6,

15,

I,
a,
t,
t,

3,

1,

1,
2,

2,

I,

5,
1,

7,

3,

202,

accout GiouP Tot.l 29,02a.63 126,370.00 326,3?0 o0 297,317 .37 9r10, 475.33



oL/03/21
L3:21: 19

CITY OT DOXXELI.Y

strtant ol E F rditur. - Eod(Ft v. lEtul x.port
fo! th. rcc@ting P..io<l: 12 / 23

2oC6
a100c

F\rnd Lcost obj.ct rlD
Oligi l Curtut

lf'Psop.i..tion apprapri.tion
le.il.bl. t
rl?ropri.tio! C-itt.d

10 CENERA!

a20OO Public s.Lty
42000 Plblic s.f.ty

155 sign.
900 Public g.f.ty

Lcount lotrf

0.00
0.00
0.oo

000
000
0.00

500 - 00

5,000 - 00

5, 500 - 00

500-00
5, 000. o0

5,500. O0

500.00
5,000 oo

5,500. oo

&co6t Croup tot.l
13000 Plblic io!k.

13000 Plblic lort.
700 c.pit.l Ip!ffint.

a.court lot.l
?,500.00
?,500_00

7,500. O0

?,500. o0

000 000

63,392.00
31, 6E2.00

9,0E4_00
1E0 _ 00

5, 625.00
8,040. o0

526.00
2, 556 .00

t35.00
48,000 - 00

3,500.00
t,250.00

35,000. o0

2,750 _ 00

12,500.00
10,000.00

3, OOO.00

a, 000.00
1,750.00
9.750.00

?50.00
16,000.00

3, 250.00
a, ?50.00

a,250.00
100.00
17s. O0

1,500.00
20, 000. o0

500.00
15, 000.00

429.295 .OO

5,500 0o 5,500 00

45, 550.26
1a.215.lt

5, 105.05
130.31

a,999.at
5, E39.39

,158. ?0

1,9t7.50
266.0E

48,000.00
2.941 .52
4.229.64

24, tt9. a6

2.635.40
?,517.0?

10,000.00
3,000_00
a,000 - 00

:., 750. O0

9,643 _16

750.00
16,000.00
2,751.65
t,57a. 65

r,250.00
100.o0
175. OO

r,500. o0

20, 000.00
500.00

15, 000. o0

283, 873.85

0t

43010 io.dr .nd stlEt!
116 Ro.& a 3t t Lg.r
118 snd r@v.l L9..
210 B..]th

220 Soci.M.c!.ity/h<Lic...
230 Elist
250 UlrQlo!'rtrt tnruruc.
250 lolt !. co+.tr..tion
290 Dctrl
340 cont!.ct t .boa

416 El.ctaic 6 Gr.
429 snov l&cvrl u.int.nu{
430 Rord a 3tr..t tlirt.n.nc.
432 BUU(Ung tLprl!. . L.Lnt.nrnc.
l3a Egui.p. tarint.lec.
a35 lquiF.ot L... P.yunt
a5a str..t sc.P.
453 si.&v.U, c!rb, crtt.r llint.tluo
a56 3i9n.
a60 5.II rool., EqulF.n
461 shop Litc suppli.r
,170 Du.t ab.tEnt
la1 Eu.l C..
aE2 Di..cl - aint.r
183 Dic.cl - SlDr
520 Du.r I ta.
530 Psbli{tion.- Ncy.p.a.r
553 Clothing R.irbur.ent
700 C.pitrl kprovdntr
900 r,lbtic s.Lty
970 crmt ErFn..

accout Iotal:

3,913.13
1, 967.03

453.29
15.E0

a5a.aa
591.26

15.03

0.00
ll-60

0.oo
1?6_45

5.34
0_00

t1a - 60

EE,15

0.00
0.00
0.00
0_00

5.a9
0.00
0.00

225 _ 57

1?5.35

0.00
0_00

0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

E,722.17

0.00
0.00

0.00
0_00

1r,tr1.7a
3,405.51
2, r1a .95

a9.6t
1, 525.51
2,2OO .6L

6?.30

518.50
166.t2

0. o0

512. a1

20.?2
10,110.5a

11a.60

l, 962.93
0.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00

56.8a
0.00
0.00

a82.35
175.35

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

45,421.1a

2Er

33r
28r
25r
21t
13r
2ai
3li

15t

2tt

a0r
0t
0t
0t
0t
1t
0t
0t

15t

0l

0t
0t
0t

1at

Account Gloup lot11 4,722 . L7 15,421 la 335,7t5 o0 33 5, 795 .00 29!,373.A5 13r

5, 500.0o

?,500.00
7.500. o0

63, 392.00
37,682.OO

9, 08a.00
180.00

5, 62s. O0

8,040.00
526.00

2,555.OO
435.00

,4E,000.00

3,500-00
4,250.00

35,O00.00

2, r50.00
12,500.00
10,000.00
3, 000.00
a, o0o.00

1, r50.00
9, 750.00

750.00
16, O00.00

3,250.00
4,750.00
4,250.00

100.00
1?5. O0

1,500. O0

20.000. o0

500_00

15.000 _ 00

329,295.00



oL/03/21
13:21:1t

ctl! ot Dol.tEr.r.t
st.tGnt ol txp.ndltur. - audg.t w. . actul R.tDrt

ro! th. Lcountlng P..lod: ,.2 / 23

3ol 6

B1o0c

rrrnd lccost Obj.ct IAD

orlgln l lv.il.bl. t
rPP.oP.i.tion c@itt.<l

aao00 oaER
4a100 Prrtr ed i.c!..tior

11, Prr\ a F.c lr9o.
119 liryort hirt Lgrt
210 E .Ith
211 vi.ion
220 soci.l s.cqrity/!hdic.!.
230 PEaSr

250 oaelotDlt htu.rnc.
260 taort.r. Cq-n..tion
290 D.nt.l
a38 City P..L ItproJEntr
450 ltrcqu.t court x.int.ttDd
151 c.ry9.@d/Bortd,ocl Lint.n nc.
a52 City P.rt x.int.!lac.
a53 R.tt 

^r..,/tio.t 
l|.iot.!rac.

a56 gigD.

460 $..ll. t@I.r, tquiF.n
700 c.pit.l tq.ovantt
900 Arblic S.f.ty
925 

^i.Poft 
ra.int.uo

aacoat tolrl:

10t
6?t
23t
15r
32r
19t
10t
2tt
2or
1t
0t
3t
9t

0t

0t
9t

].0 cENERAL

a{300 DqEt

15 I'4 TUND

0.00
2.63L .22

409.t0
1.tl

20L.24
27t.7t

1.22
0.00

2!.00
0.00
o.o0

31.21
0.00
o. oo

o. oo

0.00
o.o0
o.o0
0_00

3,5t1.60

133.20
4r9.00

10. 50

0.00
0.00
000

622 . AO

2,349 .06

3, 8aa . t3
at5-12

14.01
t16 _ 47

556-00
1E.10

235.00
45.63
45.73
0.00

121.0t
116.91

0.00
0.00

zo.11
o.0o
0.00
0.oo

a,699 .52

23,213 . OO

5,73E.00
3, !65.00

96.00

1, a96. OO

2.169.00
183.00
9?8.00
2!2.00

5,000.00
15,000. o0

3, ?50.00
1,250.00

500.00
500.00

16,250. OO

1O,OO0.0O

2,000.00
3,500.00

96.122.OO

2, OO0 - O0

5,100. o0

1,250. O0

7,500.00
50,000.00

500.0o
66, 950.00

23,2L3 . OO

5, 738.00

3, 555.00
96_00

1, at6.0o
2,86'. O0

1!3.00
trE.00
232 . OO

5,000.00
15,000. oo

3,750.0O
1.250.00

500.00
500.00

15,250.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
3,500.00

96,122.00

2,000 o0

5, 700 .00
1,250.00
',, 500.00

50, 000.00

500 00

65, 950.00

20,825.91
1,893.57
2.149.24

E1. t9
1,019.13
2,313.00

164.90
?a3.oo
186.3'

1,954 .21

15, 000. oo

3, 628. t1
1,133.09

500.00
300.00

16,229.03
10, 000.00

2, 000.00
3,500.00

81 ,122. a9

t1a
415

415

432

700

t50

soLid B.rt. coll.crion
Lat.! .trd s.Yr!

adldinE n p.ir! t L.int.!ruc.
crpitrl l+rov-ntt
solid L.rt. t!.!r!.! sit. tu

tceout tot.l:

2?5_94

t58.OO

10_60

0.00
0.00
0.00

t.ztt .54

L,724.06
a, ?t2.00
1,23t _ tto

?,500. OO

50,000.00
500.00

65,705. a6

1tr
1?r
1t
0t
ot
0t
2t

accoul GrouP Tot.t
E6d Totrl

4,2'!,4 . ao

23, a11 .90
9, 9aa . o6

8a,393.83
163,072.00
831,73?.00

153,0r2.00
E31, ?3?.00

153, 12? .9a

711 .313.11

6t
10r

41000 GENET l- @rrEEru.Erfr

4L100 a&ini!tr.tion
922 Iac.1 OPtion r.r ErFn!.

lccost tot.I
I,95t .23
9.961 .23

21,,690.O1

21, 690 .0?

account clouP Iot.l
Fund Iot.I

9,96r .23
I,95a .23

2!,690 01

21,690.0?

350,000.00
350,000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

328, 309. 13

326, t09.93

350, 000.00
350, 000.00

350,000.00
350,000.00

324, 309.93
328,309 93



01,/o3/2t
13:21:19

crtt ot DoliNlLlY
St.tdnt ot ErFn utur. - Bq<Igtrt er . rccul r.porr

ao! th. lccostlnE P.!iod: L2 / 23

ao!5
a100c

E\rnd 
^ccout 

Obj.ct ftD
Origis1 le.il.bl. i

rFro,prtrtion C-ltt.d

51 IAAEE

I1OOO CE{Er! COVERI'GNI

a1010 P...oMl
110 of!!o 1.9..
111 coucil 1.9..
112 t.yo! L9..
115 Lt.t a !t E! Lq[t
210 E.r],th
211 vi.ion
220 socirl 3.@rity/L<tic.r.
230 PEnSr

250 unqrlolrnt In.!.sc.
250 Borl.r. c(q.n.rtion
2r0 D.nt.I

t coat lot.l

1,296.00
350.00
120.00

1, E20.91

350.03

6.58
275.21
312.S!

5.E3
0.00

20 .25

t.377 .36

L6i
25r
25t
20i
13r
8t

1tt
tar
9t

2tr
11r
18r

a,162.32
1,000 - o0

350-00
a,582.16
1,4?5.6E

25.51

1,131.0E
L,299 . L7

t5.67
{02.00

82. Ol
19,245.73

30,642 82 219, 200 . OO 219,200 O0

2t,411 6g

3, 240.00
1,040. oo

33,64t .8a

10,110 32

246.43
a,801.92
7, 95t. a3

455_33

1.230 .oo
671.92

49.341.21

1l!8, 55?.18 1at

41100 r&ttdrtr.tlor
310 audit a rcco6ttng !t Fl,o.
320 rttorn.y/L9.1 E...
351 L.int.tlDo CoDtE.ctor
350 talt.t OP..rtot
a1,a goliC ir.t. Coll.ciion
416 El.cEric A C..
a35 lquil'.nt !.r.. Prlrnt
t36 c.ll Phon !,ryo!/x.1nt.!l6c.
a37 t.I.phom, Ll.c@1c.t1on.
461 !\.l Or.
510 In.qruo - Ll.biuty
520 rru.r a Fo.
530 Arbli..tio^r- x.r.ptFr
550 tr.El R.i6urrcnt
551 tlrinlnE a E htc.tion
590 rrt. r{
605 oflie suppliG.
511 copicr tarint.nmc.

615 C.Dt rritinE
620 SoltYrr. - N.Y

621 Softv.lc l,lint.tiu4 r-t
810 Bon t P.!Dnt!

hcout lot.l:

0.00
0.00

930.00
3?5.00

1,63E. O0

543.90
o.0o
0.00

E7.EO

0.00
0.00
3.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.0o

110.04
0_00

o_00

0.00
0.00

2, a15.5a
o.0o

5,204.1t

0.00
o. o0

t30.00
750.00

3,216. O0

1, E91.70
o.o0
o.o0

263.01

0.00
1, {01.75

23.a0
o.o0
o.o0
o.o0
o.o0

110.04

131.55
6L.20

o.o0
o.o0

2,558. a3

o.o0
11,397. 09

2,3it0.00
7.500.00
6,500.00
5,750.00

20, o00.00
E,500.00
5,000. o0

2a0.00
1,250.00

600.00
2,804.0o

9s0.00

{00.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

25_00

750.00
1,000. o0

a5o.00
15, 000 _ 00

1,500.00
s, 580.00

21,931.00
111,570.00

2, 340 .00
7,500.00
6,500.00
6,750.00

20,000.00
8,500.00
5, 000. o0

2ao.oo
1,250.00

600.00

2, E01.00
950.00

400.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

25.00
,50.00

1,000 0o

450.00
15,000.00
1,500.00
5,580.00

21,931 00

! 11, 5?0.00

2,340. o0

7,500. OO

5.570.00
6,000.00

16,?21.00
6,508.30
5, OO0. OO

2l0.oo
985.99
600.00

\,402.25
926.60

aoo.o0
1,000. o0

1,500. o0

25.00
63r.t6
E6E.aa

388.80
15,000. o0

1,500. o0

3,021.5?
21, 931.00

100.172. 91

ot
0t

lat
11t
16t
22\
0t
ot

21t
0t

50r
2t
ot
ot
ot
ot

15t
13r
1lt
ol
ot

a5t
ot

10t

&coBt croup tot.1
42000 Public s.fcty

a2O0O PubIic Srf.ty
900 Public s.fctt,

accoqt lot.l

10,?81 5a

0.00
0.00

0_00

0-00
125.00
12s_00

125.00

125 00

125.00

125 00

0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 0r

29,5t0 - O0

4,320 _ oo

1, aao. oo

a2,224 . OO

11,565. O0

312.00
5, 933. OO

9,258. OO

501.00
1, 552.00

754.00
10r,530.00

29, 6aO. O0

4,320.00
1, aao_00

a2,22a . OO

11,5E5.00
312. O0

5,933.00
9,254 . OO

501.00
1, 552.00

754.00
10 r, 530.00

accout 6.ouP lot.t:



ot/03/2a
L3:2a:49

crtt ot DoNLtLLt
gt.t@nt o! lrt-nditur. - gudg.t e.. lctu.l t po.t

ror th. accoEting P.riod: 12 / 23

5of6
B100c

rud Accost obj.ct rID
rw.il.bl. t
lPP.oPri.tion caitt.d

43a00 B.t.r 5y*6
433 R.tf,ilr a ta.i,Dt to L.t.t
a3a iquip. x.iDtrinec.
462 ch-r c.l.
153 $.l1 tool. lnd.ufplt.. for x.t.r
560 t rtr
700 c.pi.tr1 l*rovrnt.
710 x.t.t lquiF.lt Purai.r.d

lccount tolrl:

:t05.80

2,692 .42
212.44
383.08

5a.00
0.00
0.00

3, ?08.58

28, ?51.18

2,612.42
212.44
a05.06
108.00

0.00
0.00

12.239.9a

85,000.00
6,500.00
7, 500.00
5,250.00
!, 250.00

25,000.00
5,500.00

139,000.00

85, 000. o0

6,500.00
7.500. o0

5,250. O0

3.250. O0

25, OO0. O0

6, 500. o0

139.000. o0

56,234 .42
3,807 _ 18

7,221 .LZ

a, Eaa. 9l
3, 142. O0

25,000.00
6,500. o0

105,750. 06

3at
alt

EI
3t
0t

23r

51 tattER

l3O0O Plbtic Bo.rt

3. ?08.58 32,239 9l 13t,000.00 1rt,000.00 106, ?60. 06 23r

0.00
0.00

0.00
000

100,500.00
100,500.00

100, 500. oo

100,500. o0

100,500. o0

100,500. o0

100,500 00

395,942 21 1at
lccost Cloup tot.l

Fund lot.l
0.00

1a, '1r0.12

0.00
62,442 .16

100,500.00
a5t, E25.00

100,500.00
a5a,825.00

52 SEFEF

41000 @aER r. covEruaaNl
,t1010 P.lrorh.l

110 offic. 1r9..
111 Coqcil Brgr!
U2 r.yor t4.9..
115 L.t.! 6 s.r.! r.grc.
210 E. th
211 vi.ion
220 socUl s.c'q.itylhGlic.r.
230 PEASr

250 Un eloyEnt h!u.6c.
250 liolt.rr cq.Dr.tion
2tO Dcnt.l

accoat Iot.L

215.00
60_o0

20.00
L1 .29
38. tt

0- t0
2a.00
35.4?

03r
0.00
2 .15

all.12

712.15
180.00

60.00
210.6E
L32 .7 9

2 _31

95.14
135.12

374
0.00
7 .36

940.00
?20.00
2ao.o0
921_OO

663.00
60.00

,21 . OO

7E5.00

59.00
132.00
1a5.00
5ta.0o

l, 940.00
720.00

240.00
t?7.00
553.00
50.00

t2?.00
1, r15.00

59.00
1!2.00
1t5.00

lo,5tE.0o

4, t41 .25
sto.o0
1E0.00

715.32

530.21
57.63

831_€6

1,649.48
55.26

132.00
L31 .61

8,974_Os

16r
25r
25r
231

20r

10i
6t
5t

5t
15i1,61t.95

1,

10,

10,

3.

0.00
0.00
0.00
8.at
0.00
E.95
0. o0

0. o0

0. oo

0.o0
6, 975.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

20.72
0.00

26.E0

0.00
213.52

0.00
0.00

17, 952.00

390.O0

000.00
750.O0

250.00
000. o0

200.o0
5o_o0

a6t . o0

3o-oo
50.o0

500.00

390.00
10,000.00

750.00

250.00

3,000.00
200.00
50.00

16E.00
30.00
50.00

115,500.00

390.00
000.00

750.00
229.24

000.00
'113.20

50.00
231.38

30.00
50.00

sa8.o0

0t
0t
0t
8t

13r
0t

50t

15t

LO,

3,

,1,115,

r.count crouP torrl:
ato00

49999 D.prci.ti.o! lap.n..
tl0 D.pr.ci.tion

Accout lotrl:

41100 r.hinirtrrtion
310 Audlt a &couting Scric.r
320 Attoh.y/Lgrl Fe.
340 Cont..ct L.bo!
415 EI.cCEic E C..
a35 EquiF.nt L... P.lEnt
a3? I.lcphone, lcl.ctuic.tionr
481 EUI C..
510 hlutsc. - Li.bility
520 Du.. r Ee.
530 Publicrtion.- x.rtp.Fr
5a1 sonthly s.-ic. rg!@nt-xrrsD



o1/03/2a
73:21: 19

CIIY OF DOIXEI,L!

Strt@nt of l{r!4itur. - Budg.t vr. rctu.l R.port
ror th. lccosting P.!iod: !2 / 23

6of6
8100c

Fud A.cout Obj.ct rlD
oEigin.l Curr.rt av.il..bl. t

Appropli.tion AF,proprl.tion lppropri.tion C@itt.d

52 SETaEF

605

611

614

620

521

810

Ofli6 slpP]i..
copi.r x.int.mc.

soltr.n x.int.'lua l-.

Accost lot.l:

1E.33
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

9,011.73

1t.33
2L.92
30.60

0. o0

23.81

0.00
18, 32?.80

100.00
150. O0

150.00
100.00

1,050.00
2,200.00

13a, a38.00

100.00
150.00
150.00
100.00

t,050.00
2,200.00

134, 43E.00

81.67
12E.OE

119. a0

100.00
1,026.19
2.200.00

115.110.20

18r
15r
2or
0t
2l

ltr

f,cco6t Grcup lot.l:
t9000

a9999 D.prci.tion E:p.nr.
910 D.pr.ci.tion

Lcoqt Iot.l:

9,126 t5 1r, 9ar. ?5 145,036 oO 1it 5, 036.00 I25,OAA 25 1ar

lccount GrouP rot.I
aud totrl

000
000

0.00
000

34, 000. o0

3a,000.00

0.00
9, 426 . t5

0.00
19.9tr.75

3a,000.00
179,036.00

34,000.00
!4,000.00

3il,0o0 oo

31,000 00

34.000.00
1?t,036.00

3t,000.00
159,088.25 11r

55 PARXS/RECREATIOT - DES

ar3.95
a?3.95

a73. t5
ar3.95

5,000. oo

5, 000. o0

5,000.00
5,000.00

4,526.05
4,526.05

lccolnt CrosP totrl
rud totrl

t73.95
a?3.95

5,000 o0

5,000 00

5, 000 .0o

5,000 .00

a,526. O5

1,526.05
9t

5r,756.35 189,388.35 1,821,598.00 1,E24,59E.00 L.513,2O9.54 10t

a10oo GEr(trf t @vlita@rt
a1100 rninirtlrt lon

341 Prrr ltru cb..9..
Lco6t tot.l:

a73.95
473.95



o1/ L1/2t
10:5E:58

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

P.yroll 9@.y ror P.yloIIr tt6 L2/2a/23 ro Oa/!l/21

tot.l aor P.yloII ch.ctt

Prgo: 1 of 2

R.!b!t ID: P130

COI,[A

EOL

J001

J002

J003

,r005

,r009

,r01t
JO15

rac
REG

srck

EOI'RS

sooBs

6OURS

EOURS

ao(,Rs

EOUns

EOUAS

EOUI.S

touRs
EOVR.S

EOUB.S

EOUTS

EOUR.S

(c.ry IiD rc@l.t.d)
(lolid..y P.y)
(totD& stEEEt )

(Prax3)
(ffER OP'R tOE)

(ENO[ rrErO\Il!)

IIIRPORT)

{EQUTP rorNr)
( saoP /olrrcE )

{raryo! a City Coucil)

(v.c.tion tiD U..d)

2 .25
a8_ 00

!32.50
1.00

53.50
35.50
83.00
8.00

2a.00
aoo.00
1.32.50

t3-00
39-OO

16,761 .58

L2,419.7L
2a2.aL

t2,231 .30

0.00
1,056 .22

0.00
603.00
243-O{
9aa .55

150.00
a5.12

1,039.23
0.00
0.00

135.25
2,975.19
1,000.00
2,729.09

3t2.56
5, O3r .20

Ls.62t .20
16, ?61 .54
1a,07a.a0
15,76r .56

15,161 .58
16, ?61 .58

1,307.8a
3, 39? .74

2l .13
1,591.59

s3a .27

2.216 1A

1?3 Ea

6s6.67
1,600.00
3,503.70

321 . OO

1,130.78

cRoss PIY

XET PAI

ratt Plt (cstc(s)
laEt PA! (DrE!C! DlPOSrt)

DEt{t , Ilts
trt
tElttB rlts

IGDIc'llE
PEASI

PEB,SI CEOICE 
'OPEiiSI-3

soc! ,. slcuRttl
l,aEo!. tllstR.
vI9IOI
GDB

rD trast atrx
i,P I'R6AT CNASE

STERI,IXC SAVIT'G

uraPQua

os Btl.x
EItlSI1 BASE

I'EDIC,ARE BA.SE

PETS ETSE

soc sEc ErsE
T't. B'SE

t.c EasE

0.00
0.00

120.00
0.00

2, 136.00
o. o0

2a3. Oa

1, !?3. t8
0.00

76.14

1,03t.23
5E.10

39.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

tot.1 P.yrolL E.tlnrc (Grorr P.y + rtploy.. cont.i-bution.)
5,2r5.19

22,051 07

93, a27.00

$3, 51a.88

P.yloll Chcckr !..v. Out.
P.yroll Chcckr Irrucd



0L /L1/2a
10:58:58

P.yrol] Ch.ct! R..t @d
P.yroII ch.ckr OutrtrbdinE
ll.ctronic ch.ct!

93, a2r.0o
93, 51a.6E

91E,506.3a

CIIY OF DOXXEL'-Y

P.yloll S@ry aor Pryroll. 116 72/2A/23 Lo 01,/1,1/21

2ol 2

P130

C.r!i.d lo! rd
lrd P.aviou! Xonth

Dilf.E.nc. ,.i..b account
D.dlctionr A.cs.d

3ocl.l s.culj.ty

ttt
rDtto srt
P'NSI
DIITTI! Iils
alll.Is nas

vtstol'l
PtE I CEOrC! a0

PtaSr-3

1080.10
603. OO

251E. 6a

120.00
213 6. O0

39.00
150.00
121.86

2L702

21702

2I711
21700

21701

21703

2L70t
2L706
2L705

2t705
21704

2L701

2078.45
485.08
68.10

0.00
1055.22
803.00

2518.6a
120.00

2135.00
39_00

150.00

121.E5

1111.65
259 .94

151.21

2021.92

{ 73. 56

174 .47

1165.20

272.50
5', EiT

587.55
a?4.00

553 57

a7a .00

9577 36 259,1 a0 9641. 55

irr. c.!ri.d aod..d coltln only co.nct il r.po.t tu to! 4r-nt F!i,o<l

2330 .2L



DONNELLY CITY COUNCII-,
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-01

Meeting Date 0112212024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
I)epartne l Apptovals l itiak

Supporler

Originah,r

Mavor / Council

ClcrkII-reusurcr
Puhlic Work,i

Appointment of City Council President

SUBJECT:

nlaCOST IMPACT:
FLI.\'DI,VG
SOURCE:

TI M ELI.\E:

SU,U,UARY STATEMENT:

Nominate and Appoint 2O24 City Council President

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Appoint nominated councilmember for 2024 President

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-02

Meeting Date 0112212024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 8361-5

Action ltem

Supporter

0rigitaktrDepartment Approtals Ilitidls

IVavor / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurer
Public Works

Stibnite Foundatktn Board
Donnellv Seat

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FU,\DI,\G
SOURCE:

Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of Febreuary I , 2024

through January -l l, 2025.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Accept, Approve and Authorize Mayor lo sign necessary documents for Liz lones, Stibnite Foundation
Board Member

R l-(' O.l I.lI f..\' I ) I: I ) .1(- T I ( ).\' :

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

TI M EI,I,\ E:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

City of Donnelly
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Dear Donnelly City Council Members,

Thank you for your participation with the Stibnite Foundation for another year. The Stibnite
Foundation completed their third annual grant cycle with 532,000 being given to 15 non-profit
organizations in our region. Your continued support is impacting our region in very tangible
ways. Thank you for your continued involvement in this important endeavor.

As per the signed Community Agreement, this letter is the annual request to present the
Foundation with the City's choice for a foundation board member who will represent the needs

and ideas of your community at each meeting. This is a reminder that you will need to select a

board member to serve in 2024 or ratify the current selection.

Currently, Liz Jones is the board member representing your community. lf she is still your

choice for this position and wishes to remain on the foundation board for another year, or if
someone else will be your selected representative, please fill out the attached form and return
it to the foundation at the email address noted on the form.

Please complete and return the attached form by January 25, 2024, so the board members can

be officially appointed to the board at our February 2024 meeting.

Since rely,

Bob Crump
President, Stibn ite Foundation Co.

www.stibnitefoundation.com

Thank you for being part of the Stibnite Foundation's vision for our region.



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

On the Donnelly City Council voted to

appoint as the City's choice for a seat on

the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February L,2024 through January

30,2025.

Signed

Dated

www.stibnitefoundation.com



DONNELLY CITY COUNCII,
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-03

MeetingDate 0112212024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
DeparlrieDI Approvals l,tilials Original(rr

Supporter
Mavor / Council
Clcrk/l'rclsurcr
Puhlic \\irrks

Stibnite Advisory Council Community
Representative

SUB.IECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FU,\DI NG
SOURCE:
TI,IIEI,I.\'E:

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council.

John Sommerwerck is current representative.

S U.U.V A R Y ST AT E.IT E N T :

Accept, Approve and Authorize Mayor to sigtt necessary documents for John Sommerwerck, City
Repres e ntativ e S tibnite Adv isory C o unc il.

RECO.V,I[ EN DE I) ACTION :

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL
MEETING DATE ACTION



s't'I U N I'l'1,
cou

ADVISORY
NCIL

Representatives

Julie M, Ntcdia
-N?rl, rlreddor.,s

John Sommer_rterck.
\-ice Chair
DonnellA

Llarn Imel
Village of t'ellou Pine

Tom Reinhardt, Chair
Cascode

Barr]' Crandlc, Treasurer
Council &'Adoms CountV

Bob Crump
Riggins & Idoho Countu

I-aurel Sayer
Perpetuo Reso urae s, Cor p

Belinda Provancher,
Secretal]
Perpetuo Reso ur ces I deho

Mayor Susan Dorris
City of Donnelly
Donnelly, lD 83615

The Stibnite Advisory Council has completed our fifth year of meeting
together to discuss and learn more about the Stibnite Gold Project.

2023 proved to be an exciting year for SAC. We worked with leaders and

community members to focus on challenges, project concerns and how
the Stibnite Advisory Council can help as the Stibnite Gold Project moves
toward approval, construction and operations. We post results and
updates of our work at www.stibnite advisorycouncil.com and we
encourage you to take a look. Here are some of the highlights:

a

a

SAC continued our lndependent Water Monitoring Program with the
University of ldaho and shared our third year's sampling results. ln
summary, there is VERY substantial agreement between SAC's water
analysis and Perpetua's, giving us confidence in the accuracy of water
quality data reporting by Perpetua. SAC commissioned a new
economic study to understand the advantages and challenges of the
Stibnite Gold Project.

SAC is participating in transit conversations with the City of New
Meadows Transit committee to research strategies around expanding
transit into Adams County with the ldaho Mountain Transit group.

Perpetua has continued to keep us updated on the early action
restoration work that was completed this summer as a result of the
Administrative Settlement and Order on Consent (ASAOC) agreement
with the EPA and the U.S. Forest Service. The completed work
includes three stream channels being redirected and lined to keep
clean water clean and 325,000 tons of tailings moved away from the
river bottom and safety stored so they no longer interact with water.
All this work was done on areas surrounding the project, but outside
of the project footprint.
We completed our work with Dr. Chris Anderson, President of Yirri
Globalto create our strategic plan and a future path as Perpetua
progresses towards Operations of the Stibnite Gold Project if it is
permitted.

a

litr itfornrution, pleu-sc.unloct the Strbnitc AduisorA Council chairpercon (info(")stibniteadlrisorycoutcil.co'n),
your kral representatiue or the website ot httBatbdbll\cglLlisorucouncil.com

2022

Dea r Mayor Dorris,



December 26, 2023
Page 2 of 4

SAC held listening sessions with key stakeholders (Fire, Police, EMS

agencies, Hospitals, and School Districts). We will continue to receive
presentations from Perpetua and other local organizations to educate

ourselves on community issues, challenges or questions.

We will continue to represent each community that signed the Community Agreement by
listeninB to presentations and having conversations regarding the impact of the proposed

Stibnite Gold Project on our region. Your representative will share our annual report by the end

of the first quarter of 2024.

As per the Community Agreement, each community representative serves an annualterm as

per appointment by the Community they represent. The new term will begin February L,2024.

Your current representative is John Sommerwerck. lf he is still your choice for this position,
please review the attached responsibilities with him and complete the enclosed form, sign,

scan and email this letter to Belinda, our secretary.

Please respond with your representative selection by January 26,2024 so we can contact the
representative regarding February's annual meeting.

Thank you for being part of this endeavor which is bringing our communities together for much

needed dialogue.

Stibnite Advisory Council

lf your current representative will no longer be representing your community after January
2024, please review the attached responsibilities with your new appointee and fill out and sign

the attached form, scan and email to our secretary, Belinda.



December 26, 2023
PaBe 3 of 4

Our representative will be John Sommerwerck and he is appointed for the term from
February 1, 2024 through January 37,2025.

Mayor Susan Dorris

City of Donnelly
Date

We would appreciate your comments on the feedback you are receiving from your
appointed representative.

We are receiving information on a regular basis from our representative.
We would appreciate more frequent updates from our representative.
We would like specific information regarding the project.

o
o

o

Comments/Explanation :



December 26, 2023
PaBe 4 of 4

Stibnite Advisory Council lVlember List
tmel@ruralnetwork.netYellow Pine 208,633 4635 H

208-830-5587 C
Lynnea (Lynn)

lmel
208,8614200 treinhardt@cmchd.orgChairTom Reinha rdt

204 270 0349 jpsommerwerck@msn,com
Joh n

Sommerwerck
Donnelly Vice-Chair

New Meadows Media 208,315,0437 julieScitynm@gmail.comJulie Good

Chevbob502@vahoo.comBob Crump ldaho County & Riggins

Treasurer 208 870 1056 barcran@2oho,comBarry Cra ndell Adams County & Council

208 901 3050 0f
208-521-2947 C

Laurel.Sayer@perpetua.usLaurel Sayer

Secretary 208 440 s163 Belinda.provancher@perpetua.usBelinda
Prova ncher

Perpetua Resources ldaho

RepresentingName Position Phone Email

Cascade

208,628 1698 H

520,238 2831C

Perpetua Resources Corp



DONNEI,LY CITY COUNCII,
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-04

Meeting Date 0112212024

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem

-

I

Depdrlwrt tlppn)rals Initials Originator

Supporler
Mayor / Council
Clerkf[ rcasurcr
Puhlic Works

SUBJECT:

DDC Rental Agreements

COST'IMPA('T: nla
F U,\DI,\G
SOURCE:
T I II E I,I ,\'I::

DDC Rental Agreement Renewals tbr Units l. 2. 3(oftlce only). 4. and 5.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Accept, Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign DDC Rental Agreemenls for the term of one year
beginning February I, 2024.

R E C 0.I,I,U I.: N D E D ACT I O N :

llti,itfi.ttilt

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIT-,
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-05

Meeting Date 01122124

169 Half'erty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 8361-5

Action ltem
Departmenl Approvqls I itials Originator

Supporter
Mayor / Council
Clcrk/Trcasurcr
Puhlic Works

General Fund Tronsfer to
LGIP Accouttt

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: n/a

FU,\DI NG
SOURCE:
TI.II EI,I,\'E:

Quarterly transfer of funds from General Checking to the LGIP Sewer Bond ($4,005) and LGIP Water
Bond ($4,005) accounts.

SUMMARY STATE,VENT:

R E C O.V.I T E.\ D E D A C T I O.\' :

Approve transfer of funds

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 24-06
Meeting Date0ll22l24

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly.Idaho 83615

Depqrtme l Apptovrls Initials Originalor

St Dporler
Mayor / Council
ClervTreasurer
Prrhlic \\'rrrkr

Snow Storage - City Property

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Businesses/Contractors depositing snow on city property.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETINGDATE ACTION



City of Donne!!y
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From

Re:

Dat e:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Staff Report

January 77 , 7024

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, January L7,2024, there is S1,511.38 (10) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: December Receipts (November Tax) S13,382.51.

Airport: CLOSED SEASON

Clerk: Alcohol Licen se Renewals

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: CLOSED SEASON

Planning & Zoning:

Road & Streets: Snow Removal

Water:

Office Closures: February L9,2024, Presidents Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: February 26,2024, City Council Meeting


